Subject: RE: Request for_on 2/03/17 T

Thx. Please inform CAT as soon as we have confirmed boarding. They will let occ and
leadership know.

From: (NN

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:08:06 PM

Respectfully,

!!lnct !! atcll !‘omman!cr

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(Duty, honor, commitment and fidelity to country are not just words, they are the code by

which warriors live)
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rrom N

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:02 PM

IR Y\ O (N PROGRANS DIVISION

Subject: Request for IAP _on 2/03/17 T

BRAODLEDIV AR T e CLICTARMME AN DADINED DR AERO TN
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This is a high-profile casse; we’ve received clearance to authorize/facilitate boarding for the subject
posted below. | don’t have all the identifiers, but we’re coordinating - should have
additional info for you later this morning.

Subject is female, likely with a J-1 visa; please advise Lufthansa CBP authorizes boarding.

Pls acknowledge receipt.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:46 PM

To: N

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

e

Please work with the -and others to ensure boarding.
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rom: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:58 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Metzler, Alan; Hamilton, Gene; Higgins, Jennifer; Maher, Joseph
Cc: Fulghum, Chip

Subject: WDWA Injunction Pending

Team,

See link below suggesting that the WDWA District Judge has enjoined the entire EO. _

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/politics/federal-judge-in-seattle-halts-trumps-immigration-
order/?utm source=email&utm medium=email&utm campaign=article left 1.1

Thank you,

KM

PROPERT-OF-S—CUSTOMSANB-BORDERRROTECHON-
EO FOIA CBP 0000000704



NUTZHORN, JOSHUA B

o ——

P

srom: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:24 PM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Maher, Joseph; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan

Cc: Browne, Rene; Homan, Thomas
Subject: RE: Washington'v. unction of Executive Order

I can confirm that CBP has complied with the injunction, including taking the following actions to suspend
implementation of the Executive Order:

o Notified all Field Offices who have confirmed receipt of the instruction to suspend implementation of the EO;

e Confirmed that State Consular Affairs has rescinded its letter that provisionally revoked the 60,000 outstanding
visas from the 7 countries;

e Convened a call with air carriers and associations to notify them of the changes under the suspension of EO
implementation.

Thank you.

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 8:34 PM

To: Maher, Joseph mcaLeenAn, Kevin « SN
Hamilton, Gene Fulghum, Chip_ Metzler, Alan

(DX
B

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:32:50 PM

To: Maher, Joseph; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan
Ce: (N o 2n, Thomas

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump | Injunction of Executive Order

EO FOIA CBP 0000000721



Original Appointment

©) ©). () (C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:58 PM

HFO-FIELD LIAISON {QXCXXG(®)

’ WAGNER, JOHN P;[QACROI)
[

Y

HOFFMAN, TODD A

Cc:

Subject: Conference Call with CBP

When: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:30 PM-10:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: See number below

CBP would like to have a conference Call to discuss Changes in the Executive Order There are 100 lines.

Director

Travel and Tourism Initiatives

Electronic Visa Update System (EVUS)

Electronic System for Travel Authorization (ESTA)
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations

-PROPERT-OF Y-S5 EUSTOMSAND BORBER PROTECTHON—

EO FOIA CBP 0000000725



FOR-ORRCIALUS - OMY AW FNFORCRIMENT SENSITIVE—
—RECORDSMAY-ALSO-CONTAN-ATTORNEY-CHENT DEHBERATIVE
—AND/QR OTHER APPLICABLE PRAULEDGED-MATERIAL—

----- Original Appointment-----
. 0)0) o) (NC) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:53 PM

To: (DN U TToN, AMES R Horrvan, Tooo A TS
Cc:

Subject: CBP Call on EXECUTIVE ORDER--9pm DC time tonight
When: Friday, February 03,2017 9:00 PM-9:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

From
Sent: Friday, February 03,2017 8:43 PM
To:
OFFMAN, TODD A; WAGNER, JOHN P; _
Subject: CBP Call on EXECUTIVE ORDER--9pm DC time tonight
All:

CBP has asked me to set up a call to discuss some changes to the Executive Order for
9pm DC time.

Sorry for the short notice.

Call in number is:

(b) (7)(E)
Access code: AR

(b) (6). (b) (7)
C

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

PROPERTY-6F U5 CUSTOMS-ANB-BORBERPROFECHON-

EO FOIA CBP 0000000726
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rrom IR

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:37 PM

c: p

Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

Please review the updated:

Thank you,

From S
: Fri Februarv 03, 2017 830 PM

Subject: OCA OPA Statement
Importance: High

Attached and below.

OCA/OPA SUBMISSION FOR CLEARANCE.

PROPERTY OF U ST CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION™

EO FOIA CBP 0000000727



—FOROFFICHAT USEONLY /AW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE™
AN/ OROTHERAPPHCAB - PRIHEDGER-MATERH

(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington. DC. 20229

PROPERTY-OF U5 CUSTOMS ANE BORDERPROTECHON—

EO FOIA CBP 0000000728



February 03, 2017 8:47 PM

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R —HOFFMAN, TODD A
LOWRY,

Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

All,

Please see updated statement —_. AC Friel — please coordinate with DHS OPA.

Best

rrom:

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:41 PM

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R HOFFMAN, TODD A
R, O\/RY,
kv v

Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

ALL : HOLD FROM FORWARD | s and by.

(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229

EO FOIA CBP 0000000729



rrom: [N
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:40 PM
To:_

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R
LOWRY,

kv v S

Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

t Kim Lowry

From [

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:38:13 PM

e MOMON, JAvies ; Horevan, TooD ;I

Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

Thank you,

prom: IR

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 8:37 PM

HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

Please review the updated:

PROPERTY OF U-S- CUSTOMSANB-BORDERPROTECHON

EO FOIA CBP 0000000730



—FOR-OFHEHAEHSEONEY AW ENFORCEMENFSENSHHH—

i

Thank you,

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: OCA OPA Statement
Importance: High

Attached and below.

OCA/OPA SUBMISSION FOR CLEARANCE.

(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229

PROPERTY-OF U-S-CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTHON—

EO FOIA CBP 0000000731



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY / LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
RECORDS MAY ALSO CONTAIN ATTORNEY-CLIENT, DELIBERATIVE
AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE PRIVILEDGED MATERIAL

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for

OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled. transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be
released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

PROPERTY OF U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
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rrom:

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:50 PM
To: FRIEL, MICHAEL J

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R

KIM M
Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

Please hold, C1 edits pending.

From: FRIEL, MICHAELJ
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:48 PM

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R {i NI e I, O VAN, TODD A
(X, O WRY,

KIM M
Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

10-4.

From

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:47:22 PM

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

LOWRY, KIM M; FRIEL, MICHAEL J

All,

Please see updated statement —_ AC Friel — please coordinate with DHS OPA.

EO FOIA CBP 0000000733



From
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:41 PM

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R HOFFMAN, TODD A

LOWRY,

KIM M
Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

ALL : HOLD FROM FORWARD -Slzmd by.

(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC. 20229

rrom
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:40 PM
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R HOFFMAN, TODD A
D
Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

—_—

+ Kim Lowry

—PRORERT-OFU-S—CUSTOMS-AND-BORDERPROTECHON-
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From IR

e

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, Toop A; I

Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

Thank you,

rrom: [N

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 8:37 PM

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R ; HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: RE: OCA OPA Stagement -

Please review the updated:

Thanklou,

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:30 PM

PROPERTY-GF U5 CUSTOMSANB BORDER-PROTECHON-
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Subject: OCA OPA Statement
Importance: High

Attached and below.

OCA/OPA SUBMISSION FOR CLEARANCE.

(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington. DC. 20229

WARNING: T

PROPERTY OF U5 CUSTOMSAND BORDER PROTEEHON—
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rrom R
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:33 PM

AC Friel — Please let the group know once you get clearance from DHS OPA. Thank you.

Best,

rrom: A

Sent: Friday, February 03,2017 9:30 PM

; FRIEL, MICHAEL

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R

HOFFMAN, TODD A
LOWRY,

KIV M
Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

a—

PROPERTVOFUSCUSTOMSLAND BORDER PROQTECTION -

EO FOIA CBP 0000000737



Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:56 PM

ro: FrieL vicHae )

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R ; HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

rrom: (NN

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:50 PM

To: FRIEL, MicHAE L J i

’ ™ _

PROPERTY OF UTS. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION™
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

LOWRY, KIM M; FRIEL, MICHAEL ]

All,

Please see updated statement — _AC Friel — please coordinate with DHS OPA.

Best,

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:41 PM

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R HOFFMAN, TODD A

LOWRY,

—PROPERTY-OF U-S-CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTHON—
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United States Department of State

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Jor Visa Services

Washington, D.C. 20520

February 3, 2017

Pursuant to the authority delegated to me under section 221(i) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act, and taking into account the nationwide injunction issued by a
federal district court in Washington State on enforcing section 3(c) of the January
27, 2017, Executive Order on Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States, I hereby reverse the provisional revocation of all visas
provisionally revoked by my letter of January 27, 2017, which implemented
section 3(c) of the Executive Order on Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks
by Foreign Nationals.

This document is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit,
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the
United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

==

Edward J. Ramotowski
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Consular Affairs
Department of State

EO FOIA CBP 0000000740




» i

.y AND/OR OTHER APPLHCABLE PRIVILEDGED VAT ERTAT

From: [N

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 8:37 PM
Toib
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

-

Thank you,

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:30 PM

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R ; HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: OCA OPA Statement
Importance: High

Attached and below.

OCA/OPA SUBMISSION FOR CLEARANCE.

PROPERF-EFU-5CUSTOMS-AND-BORBERRROTECHON—
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Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229

PROPERTY-OF Y-S CUSTOMSAND BORDER PROTECHON—
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KIM M
Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

ALL : HOLD FROM FORWARD A-Sland by.

(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229

rrom:

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:40 PM

To: (IO

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R HOFFMAN, TODD A
LOWRY,

v v [

Subject: RE: OCA OPA Statement

+ Kim Lowry

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:38:13 PM

To:

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A;

subject: NI

PROPERTY-OF Y-S EUSTOMSAND-BORBER PROTECHON-

EO FOIA CBP 0000000743





